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NORTH ANNA POWER STATICN UNIT 2
TNSTALLATION OF INSPECTION PORTS Ol STEAM GENERATORS

Ja have received the January 21, lYys0 letter rrom Mr.
2., ¥. Rosas, Jr., Acting Director of the Division of Project ftanagexeat,
=0 Mr, W. L., Proffitt regarding the instalilation of inspection ports
on .he steam yenacators at North Anna Power Jcation, Uuitr 1 and 2.

Yea have raviewed the RC recoumenled action calling for tiae
iavtallation of inspection ports in eacn of che thrae stsam generactors
of North Anna Unit 2 prior to the atart of coumercial operaticn.
wWestinguouse has informed us that installatina ol inapection ports will
require a minimum of two months.

After consideration of the recommended action, we have concluded
that completion of the i{nspection port installation prior to the
currencly scheduled Marca 1930 fuel load date is not practicil due to
time constraints; furthermors, in view of the current sstimates of
$350,000 per day for the fuel component of replacement power costs for
nuclear units, it would be of greater denefit to our consumers to
inplement this action concurrently with a plamned unit outage 1if and
vhen the ports are needed.

As an alternative, we propose that the rvow 1 tubes in each of
the taree steam genaractors be plugged since tnese tubes are the most
susceptible to leakage. Our experience with installing inspection ports
at Surry 1 has shown that they can be installed in all three steaa
generators with a persomnel exposure of approximately 7.5 man-rem;
tharefore, if at some future dats it becomas necessary to install the
inspeccion ports, we will do so during a planned refueling outage.

1f you have any questions or require additional informationm,
please contact this office.

Very truly yours,

C. M. Stallings
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